
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To:   Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 
 
From:   Jonathan R. Balls, Director of Business Operations 
 
Date:   April 15, 2025 
 

RE:   Asphalt Maintenance - Various Locations 

 

 
On April 3, 2025, bids were opened for Asphalt Maintenance at various schools.  Sixteen (16) 
vendors were invited to bid.  Bids from six (6) vendors were received as shown below. The lowest 
responsible overall bid for all projects is highlighted.  

 

Contractor 

Imperial 
Asphalt L.C. 
Blackfoot, ID 

Superior 
Asphalt 

Pocatello, ID 

Mickelsen 
Construction 
Blackfoot, ID 

Idaho 
Materials & 

Construction 
Pocatello, ID 

Knife River 
Idaho Falls, 

ID 

Klingler 
Asphalt, LLC 
Blackfoot, ID 

Project 1, 
Syringa $187,000.00 $288,530.00 $232,359.66 $280,130.00 $339,742.00 $168,125.00 

Project 2,  
Ed Center $25,000.00 $39,000.00 $57,540.00 $81,645.00 $78,000.00 $27,310.00 

TOTAL $212,000.00 $327,530.00 $289,899.66 $361,775.00 $417,742.00 $195,435.00 

 
 

Board Action Requested: Motion to award all Projects to Klingler Asphalt, LLC for a total of 
$195,435.  This total represents the lowest responsible bid for each project.  The total for all 
projects is approximately $124,665 under the estimated budget of $320,100 for the 2025-2026 

Capital Improvement Program.  
 


